

# Saul Mendez Cadena

1645 Chester street Aurora, Colorado

Phone: (720) 705-6751 E-Mail: Mendezsaul1993@gmail.com

## Objective

With this resume I will be presenting my acquire skills, abilities, experience's, and Education. I have 4-5 years of experience in a warehouse. They included, unloading container's, with a Forklift. Building pallets, as a Selector. I consider myself, A great candidate for the positions as a Warehouse Associate/Shipping clerk & Receiving clerk/ Forklift Operator/ Order Selector/ Material Handler.

## Past Work History

**DoorDash Denver, Co**

**pay: \$18.50**

**From: 01/22 – 08/22**

**Reason for leaving:** Gas prices and slow work

**Duties:** I was hired by Door Dash to become a Dasher, I would use my phone and get orders. To be delivered to the costumer. This would involve a lot of independent work; Lots of customer service involved. Really enjoyed the exploring new cities and around Colorado. It was a fun side gig.

**Generac INC, Jefferson, WI**

**pay: \$17.00 From: 08/21 – 01/22**

**Reason for leaving:** moved to Colorado

**Duties:** I was hired as a material handler; I would take the incoming parts with a forklift from inbound dock. I would put them in there location. I also restocked. I would use the sidewinder forklift to put stuff away on racks they had all around the area.

I was also a Receiving clerk to process the containers coming over seas. I would email the buyer to make sure we got the right part quantity, right part number also, that the goods weren't damaged. I then also would label the incoming part with our master part number so the pickers could go ahead and picked the parts to go to the manufacturing facility.

**Roundy's Distribution Center.**

**Pay: \$16.50**

**From: 11/17 End: 2/18**

**Reason for leaving:** New offer

**Duties:** I was hired to be an Order Selector and use a Ride on Motorized pallet jack. I would listen to a headset unit and it would tell me what to pick for the orders. I would make a skid/pallet full of inventory then I would send it to the right freight door so it could be loaded and shipped out. Very fast paced work you listen to a computer all day with headset,. I would also help out the freezer department and the perishables. Good pay.

**Pay: \$12.80**

**From: 8-2016 End: 8-2018**

**Nasco.inc**

**reason for leaving:** New offer

**901 Janesville Ave, Fort Atkinson WI 53538**

**Duties:** I was hired to be a Receiving clerk. My day would consist of unloading freight from incoming truck drivers. Then I would take a skid of freight and receive it into our system, making sure the quantity was correct, to check if the freight was damaged. I would make sure the incoming product got our company labels with the right SKU #. So the pickers could then go ahead and pick the right part.

My whole day consisted of receiving over hundreds of products and making sure I communicated any errors to the vendor and the buyer. I would also take any Picking orders that are on back order to the shipping department. Pretty much this position was a Receiving clerk/ forklift operator / order picker/ customer service/ material handler all into one position.

**Johnson Health Tech**

**Pay:** \$12.00 **from:** 07/2015 **End:** 03/2017

1600 Landmark Dr, Cottage Grove WI 53527

**Reason for leaving:** company moved

**Duties:** Worked in the shipping department as an order selector. I would Pick Orders from pick slips, for part of the day. Then for the rest of the day I would help the shipping team Pack and ship out parts with a computer and the UPS Software, I would print out shipping labels. I then worked in the inbound department as forklift driver to unload goods that came in from trailers. Then I would scan them in to the system with a scanner gun and then I would put them away.

**Wal-Mart Inc.**

**Pay:** \$8.00 **Work From:** 04-2013 **work end:** 09-2013

1520 S Main St Jefferson, WI 53549

**Reason for leavening:** better pay

(920) 674-2258

Duty: Worked as a Sales associated to put out inventory to sales floor also work with a Telson to find prices for costumers and to see what we had in the warehouse. Used my Spanish/English skill a lot.

**Accomplishments – Employee Of the Month for June 2015.**

I had the pleasure of getting the Employee of the Month For QPS Employment Group. Out of all the employees, I was very impressed that I got nominated.

**Experiences-Duties**

**Shipping Clerk/ Inbound Parts department/ Order Selector/ Customer Service.**

**05/2014- 08/2022**

My duty for this job was picking parts/ Shipping and Receiving. I was an order picker, but I got more hands on I would email, our Costumer Services Department incase we were out of parts or incase they needed a part for earlier shipping. So I would make sure I kept track of inventory. I also put away inbound parts that we would receive. I would count all parts and made sure that the packing slip matched the physical parts we received, I also got the chance to learn to operate a Walking Motorized Hand jack.

**Forklift/ Stand up Forklift/ LTL/ pallet jack .**

**07/2014 – 08/2022**

I had the chance to learn how to operate all warehouse equipment. I know the pre op check list to follow, I

also know how to use the hand scanner, and picking head unit. In most warehouses I come prepared to operate anything and get certified.

## Education

### Jefferson High School

09/2009 - 06/2013

I attended Jefferson High School. I learned a lot of skills attending Jefferson High School. One of the many things I learned was hands-on skills like **Automotive repair, Welding, Computer skills.**

## Skills

**Hard working, energetic, joyful, and smart**, are some of many words my co-workers describe me as I try to do my best always and I also try to look for ways to learn on how things work. I never give up and I chase my dreams and what I think is right.

### Electronics Repair

In my spare time I work on Cell phone Screen replacements for a side income. I learned to work on iPhones to change cracked screens, which involves removing the motherboard with super small screwdrivers then swapping the screen for a new one. I love working on electronics I've worked on computers. I also do many car audio installations from changing speakers to head units, to installing sound systems like subs and amps.

### Professional References

Hal Geiger High School Teacher

Areli Co-worker

Candida – Co-worker

(920) 675-1165

(608) 208-0026

(920) 222-3026